
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 
935 Barefoot Blvd., Suite #5 

12/11/2018 
Minutes 

                          

 Call to Order 

 Roll Call: Chair Ken Reed, Vice Chair Tom Nelson, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Melba Lochmandy. Alternates Gary 
Gresko and Al Grunow 

 Chairperson's Report: 

 Member's and other Reports: 

 Approval of Minutes (01/08/2019) 

 In Attendance: 
 

Old Business: 
 
New Business: 
 
Consent Items: 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC19-000003  907 VIREO DRIVE   Re-roof (metal)     Hippo Roofing 
ARC19-000006  707 GLADIOLUS DRIVE   Install vinyl siding, new window, 

door & gutters    Endeavor Construction 
ARC19-000009  564 TARPON DRIVE   Replace stucco skirting in front of 

Home     Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC19-000010  1227 CHIPEWA DRIVE   Re-Roof entire structure including 

Garage     Hough Roofing 
ARC19-000012  517 SEA-GULL DRIVE   Re-Roof     MC KENNA, FRANCIS 
ARC19-000013  330 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Re-Roof     GARITI, ANTHONY J 
ARC19-000016  516 PUFFIN DRIVE   Re-Roof     OLIVA, LUIS E 
ARC19-000017  202 SAILFISH COURT   Re-Roof     Melbourne Roofing 
ARC19-000019  1016 WREN CIRCLE   Replace vinyl siding on house and 

a door     SULLIVAN, WALTER M 
 
Other applications for review: 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC19-000001  524 ROYAL TERN DRIVE   Install 49' of 4' chain-link fence with  

one gate at side of the home  Palm Bay Fence 
ARC19-000004  385 EGRET CIRCLE   NEW HOME PACKAGE – install new  

modular home with screen porch,  
covered entry and garage addition Endeavor Construction 

ARC19-000005  620 SEA-GULL DRIVE   Clothes Line - cemented into the 
Ground STANCEL, OLGA ANNA,LIFE 

ESTATE 
ARC19-000007  1254 WATERWAY DRIVE  Build aluminum screen room on 

wood deck    Endeavor Construction 
ARC19-000008  1100 POCATELLA DRIVE  Replace existing deck - old & damaged 

by hurricane - front deck facing Barefoot 
Circle 9' x 10'     LA FLAMME, GILLES L 

ARC19-000011  403 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Enclose a part of the screen porch 
11' x 10'    MARCHERTI, RICK 

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 
935 Barefoot Blvd., Suite #5 

12/11/2018 
Minutes 

                          
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC19-000014 415 EGRET CIRCLE   Install 11' x 10' attached storage 

Shed     WEBSTER, MICHAEL A 
ARC19-000015  530 PERSIMMON DRIVE  Install privacy lattice along the side of 

home 30' x 6'    SIMMONS, JAMES 
ARC19-000018  338 AVOCADO DRIVE   Enclose existing screen room   Barefoot Services, Inc. 
ARC19-000020  1139 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Install 184' of 4' chain link fence & 

8' of 4' PVC picket fence with two 
Gates     Palm Bay Fence 

ARC19-000021  717 WEDELIA DRIVE   Install 3' x 21' walkway    Ruben Jacob 
 
Closing Remarks: 
 
Discussion: 
 
Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, February 5, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in The CVO Office at 935 
Barefoot Blvd. Suite 5 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
ARCC/DOR Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of 
the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which 
the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the 
District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-4722. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

935 Barefoot Blvd, Suite #5 

                1/08/2019 

                  Minutes 
 

 

 Pledge of Allegiance:  Led by Gary Gresko 

 Call to Order:  Committee Chair Ken Reed called the meeting to order at 9:10 am. 

 Roll Call:  Present: Committee Chair Ken Reed, Vice Chair Tom Nelson, members Melba Lochmandy, Hurrol 
Brinker and Alternate Gary Gresko.  Excused:  Member Paul Voit and Alternate Al Grunow. 

 Chairperson's Report:  None 

 Member's and other Reports:  None 

 Approval of Minutes:  12/11/2018 - Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Tom Nelson, motion 
carried unanimously. 

In Attendance:  DOR/ARCC inspector Stephane Fecteau, Resident Relations Manager Richard Armington, BOT Liaison Joe 
Klosky and Sally-Ann Biondolillo ARCC/DOR Administration Assistant. 

   
 

(3) Old Business: 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC18-000672  1458 GARDENIA DRIVE    Request variance - pre-fabricated shed  

To measure 7’ X 8’ already existing   
structure.  Installed 2016     NICOLO, SEBASTIAN 

Mr. Nicolo was unable to attend due to health issues.  His son requested this be tabled until the next meeting that will 
held on January 22, 2019 
 
ARC18-000528  1456 BAREFOOT CIRCLE   EXTENSION REQUEST – Vinyl side        

house & Rebuild steps on side of home  HEALY, RICHARD   
ARC18-000245  842 WREN CIRCLE    EXTENSION REQUEST – Install Privacy 

Lattice on Carport      PENNIE, ROBERT A 
Motion to approve both extension requests by Hurrol Brinker, Second by Gary Gresko, Motion carried unanimously. 
 
New Business: 
Election of Officers for 2019 ARCC Committee:  Tom Nelson entered a motion for the Ken Reed to remain as Committee 
Chair, Second Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously.  Gary Gresko entered a motion for Tom Nelson to remain as 
Vice Chair Tom Nelson, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussions regarding the enforcement of the DOR during the Holiday Seasons and the ARCC Guidelines wording that 
needs addressed, i.e. concrete steps, lamp posts and animals, etc.   
Rich Armington opened the discussion with changes as follows: 

 Add Line Item – All ARCC Guidelines must be followed when decorating homes for the holidays. 

 Page 6 Item #15 - A Lamp Post approved by the ARCC shall be installed in front of all Residences and maintained 
in operational condition.  Said Lamp post shall be illuminated from dusk to dawn during any time that the 
residence is occupied in accordance with ARCC Guidelines. 

 Page 7 Carport and Driveway - Definition of a carport – A shelter for an automobile attached to the mobile 
home.  It consists of a concrete slab base and an aluminum/shingle roof with support posts and fascia. A fully 
enclosed carport (garage) may be permitted in place of an open carport.  The garage door opening must be at 
least 8’ wide. 

 Page 8 Lamppost - Location: the lamppost should be located between the front of the house and the front 
property line, near the front lawn side of the driveway.  The lamppost must be on the owner’s property and not 
in the front right-of way.  The Lamppost must be illuminated from dusk to dawn. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

935 Barefoot Blvd, Suite #5 

                1/08/2019 

                  Minutes 
 Page 10 Decks - Decks are an optional addition not requiring a roof.  Decks must be abutting the home, and 

must have matching handrails and steps.  All open decks must be skirted with lattice or other ARCC approved 

materials.  They must be constructed out of pressure-treated wood, composite deck board, poured concrete or 

other approved material.  Steps from the deck must land on a concrete pad. All decks must should be a 

minimum of 8’ x 8’ 6’ x 6’. 

 Page 11 Siding Materials  Approved siding materials for manufactured/modular homes, garages and accessory 

buildings are stucco, vinyl, aluminum, coated engineered wood panel or hardie board lap siding or other 

approved material.   

 Page 11 Steps & Handicap Ramps – All Entrance steps to the home without a landing must be constructed of 

concrete.    Entrance steps to the home with a landing may be constructed of concrete, pressure treated wood, 

fiberglass or other ARCC approved material. Landings must be a minimum of 3’ x 3’ up to 6’ x 6’. 

Motion to approve the changes to be presented to the BOT by Tom Nelson, Second by Melba Lochmandy, Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 
(21) Consent Items: Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC18-000780   942 WREN CIRCLE     Replace carport roof, main house roof 

& skirting        AAA Rated Construction  
ARC18-000782   1045 WREN CIRCLE     Re-Roof         DC Roofing  
ARC18-000784   436 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD   Re-Roof         Leeward Roofing  
ARC18-000786   1217 BLUEBIRD DRIVE     Re-Roof & replace (14) new windows  RICH VALLAURI  
ARC18-000787  702 OLEANDER CIRCLE    Replace (13) windows       MARK MCDONOUGH  
ARC18-000788   320 PAPAYA CIRCLE     Re-Roof         Hippo Roofing  
ARC18-000789   654 MARLIN CIRCLE     Re-Roof         AMS CENTRAL  
ARC18-000790   832 LYCHEE DRIVE     Re-Roof         Melbourne Roofing  
ARC18-000791   808 DRACO DRIVE     Re-Roof         Endeavor Construction  
ARC18-000792   1420 BAREFOOT CIRCLE   Install new vinyl siding, double pane   

windows & hurricane protection  Endeavor Construction  
ARC18-000793   920 YEW STREET     Replace storm damaged pan covers  Don's Aluminum II  
ARC18-000794   829 WREN CIRCLE     Re-Roof         Comfort Cover Systems  
ARC18-000796   581 TARPON DRIVE     Replace (6) existing windows in kitchen 

& dining are on north side of house  STURGIS, WILLIAM C  
ARC18-000797   434 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD   Re-Roof         Endeavor Construction  
ARC18-000799 1319 BAREFOOT CIRCLE   Replace (8) porch windows     PORTER, JAMES J  
ARC18-000800 903 RED BUD ROAD     Replace (13) window in the house Area MASON, KENNETH DAVIS  
ARC18-000802 801 VIREO DRIVE     Removal of cement base slab that had  

a sun room, size 12' x 15'    DONNELLY, WILLIAM J  
ARC18-000803  948 WREN CIRCLE    Install front fascia & gutter    FAWBUSH, TINA  
ARC18-000804  1005 ORIOLE CIRCLE     Re-Roof over porch – remove existing 

roof over steps and leave carport   
11' x 18'         ROUSSEAU, MICHAEL  

ARC18-000805   620 PUFFIN DRIVE     Install accordion style hurricane  
Shutters        Shutter Outlet  

ARC18-000810 1422 GARDENIA DRIVE  Roof Repair    Coburn Roofing 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

935 Barefoot Blvd, Suite #5 

                1/08/2019 

                  Minutes 
 
 
(11) Other applications for review:  
Permit    Address       Renovation/Repair       Contractor/Builder  
ARC18-000779   248 KIWI DRIVE     Install 6" thick concrete pad in front 

yard          TOLOMEO, TIMOTHY M  
Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC18-000781 1110 TEQUESTA DRIVE    Install 64' of 4' chain link fence with 

(2) gates        Palm Bay Fence 
Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000783   956 PECAN CIRCLE     Driveway Extension       THOMAS, KEVIN 
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, Second by Melba Lochmandy, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000785   1032 THRUSH CIRCLE     Driveway Extension - 4' x 6' & 7' x 16'   Ruben Jacob 
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, Second by Melba Lochmandy, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000795   932 CASHEW CIRCLE     Install folding screen (4) panels free 

standing 4' x 8'        COMPTON, PATRICIA 
Motion to table until the resident can appear to discuss specifics by Gary Gresko, Second by Melba Lochmandy, Motion 
carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000798 1004 SEBASTIAN ROAD    Rebuild storm damaged carport &  

porch          Endeavor Construction 
Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000801   424 SEA-GULL DRIVE     Install Driveway Extension 4' x 48'  Ruben Jacob 
Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000806 1059 WREN CIRCLE     Install 89' of 4' chain link fence with 

(2) 5' gates        Palm Bay Fence 
Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000807 937 HYACINTH CIRCLE     Driveway Extension - 10' x 24' in front 

of home         Ruben Jacob 
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, Second by Melba Lochmandy, Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC18-000808 717 WEDELIA DRIVE     Driveway Extension - 8' x 24' in front 

of home        Ruben Jacob 
Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC18-000809   910 SPRUCE STREET     Install prefabricated shed 44" x 66"   

anchored on existing concrete slab  RHODES, KENNETH M 
Motion to approve with a stipulation that the shed is anchored to a concrete slab and not pavers as it is at this present 
time by Gary Gresko, Second by Melba Lochmandy, Motion carried unanimously. 
 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

935 Barefoot Blvd, Suite #5 

                1/08/2019 

                  Minutes 
 
Closing Remarks: 
 
The next scheduled meeting will be January 22, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. being held at the CVO office. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion to adjourn at 10:16 a.m. by Hurrol Brinker, Second by Tom Nelson, Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo  
ARCC/DOR Administration Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of 
the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which 
the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the 
District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-4722. 




























	01.22.2019 Agenda
	01.08.2019 ARCC Minutes
	ARC19-000001
	ARC19-000004
	ARC19-000005
	ARC19-000007
	ARC19-000008
	ARC19-000011
	ARC19-000014
	ARC19-000015
	ARC19-000018
	ARC19-000020
	ARC19-000021

